From: 127Y K-A

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 10:49:47 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

BOS Supervisors Supervisors ,

I’m writing to urge you to support the Green Bank Resolution that Supervisor Fielder
introduced and move forward on establishing San Francisco’s long-planned public bank.

The City’s work on a public bank and green bank has been an inspiring example of policy that
reflects our shared values. Time and again, the Board of Supervisors has voted unanimously
in favor of this initiative, demonstrating broad alignment around San Francisco’s goal of
advancing an economy rooted in public benefit. This resolution is another opportunity to
reaffirm that commitment to affordable housing, small business, and clean energy.

As the federal government turns its back on climate action, it is essential that cities like San
Francisco continue to take the lead. A green bank would allow our city to directly finance
renewable energy projects, affordable housing, and local enterprise, keeping our money
circulating in our communities instead of being siphoned off to Wall Street.

This is not a radical idea. Public banks hold 25% of the world’s assets, fueling development
and resilience across the globe. Here in San Francisco, recent polling shows overwhelming
public support: two-thirds of likely voters back a public bank and an even greater share
support starting the public bank as a green bank. The mandate is clear.

By investing locally, San Francisco can build a self-sustaining economic engine that lowers
costs for housing, small business, and clean energy, while helping to stabilize our economy.
We have an opportunity to “bank the boom”: to channel the massive wealth generated in the
city into projects that benefit working people and future generations.

Please seize this moment. Fund and implement the public bank framework that was already
approved in 2023, and pass Supervisor Fielder's Green Bank Resolution to accelerate this
work. Together, these steps will help create a city that truly works for everyone—not just the
wealthy.

Thank you for your leadership and your continued commitment to building a just, sustainable
San Francisco.

1ZZY K-A

izzykrom@gmail.com

433 Fillmore

San Francisco, California 94117
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From: Kate Agathos

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 6:48:47 PM

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

Kate Agathos
kate.agathos@gmail.com

830 Sutter Street

San Francisco, CA United States
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From: Molly Livingston

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Please Support Jackie Fielder"s Green Bank!
Date: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 3:21:17 PM

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

Molly Livingston
mad.as.birds@gmail.com

1683 Turk St

San Francisco, California 94115
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From: Dave Madden

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 1:48:09 PM

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

Dave Madden
gmail@davemadden.org

164 Everson St

San Francisco, CA United States


mailto:gmail@davemadden.org
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From: Dana Valois

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 1:09:33 PM

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

Dana Valois
valoisdanar@gmail.com

670 9th Ave, #4

San Francisco, California 94118
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From: Susan Green

To: Chen, Chyanne (BOS); Melgar, Myrna (BOS); Mahmood, Bilal (BOS); Walton, Shamann (BOS); Chan, Connie
(BOS); Sauter, Danny (BOS); Dorsey, Matt (BOS); Mandelman, Rafael (BOS); Eielder, Jackie (BOS); SherrillStaff

Cc: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Lurie, Daniel (MYR); Cisneros, Jose (TTX); publicbanksf@gmail.com

Subject: Please vote YES on the resolution to pursue funding and establishment of a San Francisco Green Bank

Date: Friday, October 24, 2025 1:00:04 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Supervisor,

| am writing to ask you to support the proposed resolution urging the mayor and all relevant departments

to explore and pursue funding for and establishment of San Francisco's Green Bank.

To achieve the City's official Climate Action Plan (CAP) goal of achieving net zero greenhouse gas
emissions by 2040, the University of California Berkeley's Center for Law, Energy & the Environment
estimated in 2022 that San Francisco would need to invest up to $21.9 billion in green infrastructure, a
figure far outweighing what the City can fund with public dollars. No doubt a more current estimate would
be much higher. A San Francisco Green Bank would play a critical role in attracting the substantial
private, philanthropic and state funding we will need to combat the climate crisis and reach our CAP

goals.

Given the urgency of the climate crisis and the complete abdication of any responsibility for addressing
climate change on the part of the current federal administration, it is more essential than ever that San
Francisco stays on track to meet its climate goals and that it remains a strong national leader in the fight

against climate change.

The Green Bank would help to produce badly needed affordable housing near transit hubs -- an important
component of the City's CAP -- and make it more possible for residents and small business owners to
access the capital they will need to retrofit buildings with the zero-emission appliances required by the
Bay Area Air District beginning in 2027. These investments will not only help to meet the City's CAP goals
but crucially will also improve air quality and public health, and reduce the City's future public health

expenditures.

Recently released polling shows two thirds of likely voters support establishing a San Francisco Public
Bank and 70% of likely voters support starting a public bank as a green bank. There is a substantial

public mandate to initiate and accelerate this work.

For these reasons, | urge you to support this resolution and vigorously work on the funding, design and

establishment of a San Francisco Green Bank.

Thank you for your consideration.
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Susan Green
Steering Committee Member, SF Climate Emergency Coalition
920 Diamond Street, SF 94114



From: Samantha Malpiedi

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Please support a Public Green Bank for SF
Date: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 11:47:01 AM

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

Samantha Malpiedi
samantha.malpiedi@gmail.com
952 Guerrero St

San Francisco, CA United States
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From: Ron Nieberding

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 11:27:24 AM

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

Ron Nieberding
nieberding2@gmail.com

18 Tenth Street #640

San Francisco , California 94103
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From: Vidushi Bhargava

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 10:40:14 AM

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

Vidushi Bhargava
vidushi321@gmail.com

205 Collins St, Apt 9

San Francisco, California 94118
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From: Mary Snyder

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 10:25:32 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

BOS Supervisors Supervisors ,

I’m a San Francisco resident in Supervisor Mandelman's district and I'm writing to urge you to
support the Green Bank Resolution that Supervisor Fielder introduced and move forward on
establishing San Francisco’s long-planned public bank.

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

Mary Snyder
Marytherese.Snyder@gmail.com
225 Roosevelt Way
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San Francisco, CA United States



From: Jeffrey Perrone

To: Cisneros, Jose (TTX); Lurie, Daniel (MYR); Chen, Chyanne (BOS); Melgar, Myrna (BOS); Mahmood, Bilal (BOS);
Walton, Shamann (BOS); Chan, Connie (BOS); Sauter, Danny (BOS); Dorsey, Matt (BOS); Mandelman, Rafael
(BOS); Fielder, Jackie (BOS); SherrillStaff; Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Time For A Green Bank In SF

Date: Monday, October 27, 2025 11:27:51 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello.
I’'m a resident, and | vote.

This is a step in the right direction that we can take now.

I'm writing to you in support of the resolution urging city leadership to explore and

pursue funding opportunities for and establishment of San Francisco's Green Bank.

The city’s work on a public bank and the green bank to date has been an inspiring
example of policy universally supported by policymakers in San Francisco, enjoying
unanimous votes at the SFBoS whenever the opportunity has arisen. This resolution
is an opportunity to continue this expression of universal San Francisco values

supporting affordable housing, small business and green energy.

The Green Bank would be critical in the city’s fight against climate change. To
achieve the city's goal of net zero greenhouse gas emissions by 2040, the University
of California Berkeley estimates that investment of up to $1.3 billion per year will be
necessary. The Green Bank will provide a reliable financing avenue that will focus on

the development of proven, viable, and effective green infrastructure.

Given the complete abdication of any responsibility for addressing climate change
from the federal government, it is essential San Francisco reiterate our commitment
to combating climate change loudly and whenever possible. This resolution is a
golden opportunity for our policymakers to unite and reiterate your commitment to

combatting climate change.

As San Francisco faces surging rents, the support for affordable housing a green

bank can provide would be welcome and help support badly needed affordable
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housing. A Green Bank would also support our small businesses who face mounting
rents and severe difficulty accessing capital. The low-cost credit a green bank will
provide for small businesses, housing, and energy will help bring down the cost of

living for San Franciscans.

Recently released polling shows 67% of likely voters support establishing a San
Francisco Public Bank and 70% of likely voters support starting a public bank as a

green bank. Indicating the public mandate you have to continue this work.

For these reasons and many others, | urge you to support this and vigorously work on

the funding, design and establishment of a San Francisco Green Bank.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Jeff

Jeffrey Perrone
jperrone@well.com
www.linkedin.com/in/jeffperrone
94131
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From: cm vong

To: Cisneros, Jose (TTX); Lurie, Daniel (MYR); Chen, Chyanne (BOS); Melgar, Myrna (BOS); Mahmood, Bilal (BOS);
Walton, Shamann (BOS); Chan, Connie (BOS); Sauter, Danny (BOS); Dorsey, Matt (BOS); Mandelman, Rafael
(BOS); Fielder, Jackie (BOS); SherrillStaff; Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: publicbanksf@gmail.com
Subject: Support for San Francisco Green Bank
Date: Monday, October 27, 2025 9:36:49 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear all,

I am writing to you in support of the resolution urging city leadership to explore and pursue
funding opportunities for and establishment of San Francisco's Green Bank.

I have been following this for years, since being in high school and researching banks and
social issues, including finding that our banking options are limited to many corporate ones
when we are seeking to safeguard our money's sustaining impact on our local community.
Now I have recently graduated from university and back living in San Francisco with my
family, excited to see that this is coming up and ready to voice my support for it, as it has been
long relevant and needed. I strongly believe in the possibility and supporting the investment of
a public bank.

The city’s work on a public bank and the green bank to date has been an inspiring example of
policy universally supported by policymakers in San Francisco, enjoying unanimous votes at
the SFBoS whenever the opportunity has arisen. This resolution is an opportunity to continue
this expression of universal San Francisco values supporting affordable housing, small
business and green energy.

The Green Bank would be critical in the city’s fight against climate change. To achieve the
city's goal of net zero greenhouse gas emissions by 2040, the University of California
Berkeley estimates that investment of up to $1.3 billion per year will be necessary. The Green
Bank will provide a reliable financing avenue that will focus on the development of proven,
viable, and effective green infrastructure.

Given the complete abdication of any responsibility for addressing climate change from the
federal government, it is essential San Francisco reiterate our commitment to combating
climate change loudly and whenever possible. This resolution is a golden opportunity for our
policymakers to unite and reiterate your commitment to combatting climate change.

As San Francisco faces surging rents, the support for affordable housing a green bank can
provide would be welcome and help support badly needed affordable housing. A Green Bank
would also support our small businesses who face mounting rents and severe difficulty
accessing capital. The low-cost credit a green bank will provide for small businesses, housing,
and energy will help bring down the cost of living for San Franciscans.

Recently released polling shows 67% of likely voters support establishing a San Francisco
Public Bank and 70% of likely voters support starting a public bank as a green bank.
Indicating the public mandate you have to continue this work.
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For these reasons and many others, I urge you to support this and vigorously work on the
funding, design and establishment of a San Francisco Green Bank.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Christy V



From: Calvin Fiske

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Sunday, October 26, 2025 6:02:58 PM

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

It has happened too often in recent years that something is approved or voted in by the people
of this city only for nothing to come of it. This is our opportunity to do something to benefit the
working people of San Francisco.

Thank you for your leadership and your continued commitment to building a just, sustainable
San Francisco.

Calvin Fiske
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454 S Van Ness Ave
San Francisco, California 94103



From: Paul Wermer

To: Sherrill, Stephen (BOS)
Cc: Cisneros, Jose (TTX); Lurie, Daniel (MYR); Chen, Chyanne (BOS); Melgar, Myrna (BOS); Mahmood, Bilal (BOS);

Walton, Shamann (BOS); Chan, Connie (BOS); Sauter, Danny (BOS); Dorsey, Matt (BOS); Mandelman, Rafael
(BOS); Fielder, Jackie (BOS); Board of Supervisors (BOS); SherrillStaff; publicbhanksf@gmail.com
Subject: Please support Green Bank/Public Bank resolution

Date: Sunday, October 26, 2025 5:17:02 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Supervisor Sherrill,

I urge you to vote yes on the resolution urging the mayor and all
relevant departments to explore and pursue funding opportunities for and
establishment of San Francisco's Green Bank.

The need for San Francisco to establish a Public Bank or Green Bank has
been recognized for a long time (cf File 230874, Sept 15, 2023), with
support at both the Board of Supervisors and in the public at large.
Nothng has happened.

This resolution reiterates the intent to establish a public bank
supporting affordable housing, small business and green energy. Yes,
such a bank would require a large investment to start up. It is an
investment — as operating through such a bank will save San Francisco
money that otherwise goes to very large banks, and will support needed
activity in San Francisco. And perhaps, with continued focus from the
Board, San Francisco will create a public bank, that everyone agrees
would be a good thing to do.

San Francisco faces numerous expensive challenges, such as:

ensuring the existing building stock is decarbonized;

providing housing affordable to San Francisco workers and residents at
all income levels;

transitioning our transit system and streets to support safe,
climate-friendly mobility;

ensuring our infrastructure is meets our future needs.

The “small business” that we praise needs access to capital needed to
modernize, not just praise. The investment a small restaurant requires

to convert from the current gas stoves to induction is significant — not

just the stove, but also the cookware. Access to capital is a major

problem for small neighborhood serving businesses everywhere. A public
bank can help address that problem.

All of this requires banking services — cost effective banking services
that the Green Bank would provide.

I am grateful to Supervisors Fielder, Chan, Chen, Mahmood, Walton and
Melgar for sponsoring this resolution, and ask you to join them in

supporting this resolution.

Sincerely,


mailto:paul@pw-sc.com
mailto:stephen.sherrill@sfgov.org
mailto:jose.cisneros@sfgov.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b9a16364498c432699db94f5ec734ccc-476561f8-be
mailto:chyanne.chen@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:bilal.mahmood@sfgov.org
mailto:shamann.walton@sfgov.org
mailto:connie.chan@sfgov.org
mailto:Danny.Sauter@sfgov.org
mailto:matt.dorsey@sfgov.org
mailto:rafael.mandelman@sfgov.org
mailto:rafael.mandelman@sfgov.org
mailto:Jackie.Fielder@sfgov.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:SherrillStaff@sfgov.org
mailto:publicbanksf@gmail.com

Paul

Paul Wermer
2309 California St
San Francisco,CA 94115



From: Elena Engel

To: Lurie, Daniel (MYR); Cisneros, Jose (TTX); Sauter, Danny (BOS); Dorsey, Matt (BOS); Board of Supervisors
(BOS); Mandelman, Rafael (BOS); SherrillStaff

Subject: Support the Green Bank

Date: Sunday, October 26, 2025 11:44:43 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Mayor Lurie, Board President, Supervisors, Treasurer,

I am asking you to support the proposed resolution to establish a Green Bank in San Francisco. Such an action
would provide an avenue to fund and help achieve our City's Climate Action Plan. We cannot afford to wait to take
decisive action to stop greenhouse gas emissions in the City of San Francisco.

Standing up the Green Bank will help us to finance the needed actions because it can provide access to capital via
loans and/or a revolving loan fund to help citizens to retrofit their homes, install EV charging, and so forth. It also
can help to invest in affordable housing projects.

Please support this resolution and help it become a reality so that San Francisco can move briskly forward.

Thank you,

Elena Engel, 350SF, SF-Climate Emergency Coalition
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From: Jay Roudebush

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Sunday, October 26, 2025 10:38:34 AM

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

Jay Roudebush
jroudebu@gmail.com

1445 Florida st

San Francisco , California 94110
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From: Sam Myers

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Sunday, October 26, 2025 9:59:45 AM

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

Sam Myers
sam.sg.myers@gmail.com

659 10th Ave

San Francisco, California 94118
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From: Sienna Hernandez

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
Subject: Resolution for SF's Green Bank
Date: Saturday, October 25, 2025 7:40:46 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Elected Leaders,

I am writing to you in support of the resolution urging the mayor and all relevant departments to explore and pursue
funding opportunities for and establishment of San Francisco's Green Bank.

The city’s work on a public bank and the green bank to date has been an inspiring example of policy universally
supported by policymakers in San Francisco, enjoying unanimous votes at the SFBoS whenever the opportunity has
arisen.

This resolution is an opportunity to continue this expression of universal San Francisco values supporting affordable
housing, small business and green energy.

The Green Bank would be critical in the city’s fight against climate change. To achieve the city's goal of net zero
greenhouse gas emissions by 2040, the University of California Berkeley estimates that investment of up to $1.3
billion per year will be necessary. The Green Bank will provide a reliable financing avenue that will focus on the
development of proven, viable, and effective green infrastructure.

Given the complete abdication of any responsibility for addressing climate change from the federal government, it is
essential San Francisco reiterate our commitment to combating climate change loudly and whenever possible. This
resolution is a golden opportunity for our policymakers to unite and reiterate your commitment to combatting
climate change.

As San Francisco faces surging rents, the support for affordable housing a green bank can provide would be
welcome and help produce badly needed affordable housing. A Green Bank would also support our small businesses
who face mounting rents and severe difficulty accessing capital.

Recently released polling shows 2/3rds of likely voters support establishing a San Francisco Public Bank and 70%
of likely voters support starting a public bank as a green bank. Indicating the public mandate you have to continue

this work.

For these reasons and many others, I urge you to support this resolution and vigorously work on the funding, design
and establishment of a San Francisco Green Bank.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sienna
SF Resident in D8
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From: Peter Ratajczak

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Saturday, October 25, 2025 6:58:30 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

BOS Supervisors Supervisors ,

The standard Green Bank support email is below, and | would like to add that the idea of
establishing a Green Bank is long overdue! Please support this!

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

Peter Ratajczak


mailto:PeteRatajczak@gmail.com
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org

PeteRatajczak@gmail.com
555 Bartlett Street, Apt 216
San Francisco, California 94110



From: John Barroso

To: Cisneros, Jose (TTX); Lurie, Daniel (MYR); Chen, Chyanne (BOS); Melgar, Myrna (BOS); Mahmood, Bilal (BOS);
Walton, Shamann (BOS); Chan, Connie (BOS); Sauter, Danny (BOS); Dorsey, Matt (BOS); Mandelman, Rafael
(BOS); Fielder, Jackie (BOS); SherrillStaff; Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Green Bank

Date: Saturday, October 25, 2025 3:44:50 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello all,

I am writing to you in support of the resolution urging the mayor and all relevant departments
to explore and pursue funding opportunities for and establishment of San Francisco's Green
Bank.

The city's work on a public bank and the green bank to date has been an inspiring example of
policy universally supported by policymakers in San Francisco, enjoying unanimous votes at
the Board of Supervisors whenever the opportunity has arisen. I'm grateful to those of you
who have championed this initiative, and I write to respectfully encourage continued
momentum on this critical work. This resolution is an opportunity to continue this expression
of universal San Francisco values supporting affordable housing, small business and green
energy.

The Green Bank would be critical in the city's fight against climate change. To achieve the
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
provide would be welcome and help produce badly needed affordable housing. A Green Bank
would also support our small businesses who face mounting rents and severe difficulty
accessing capital.

Recently released polling shows 2/3rds of likely voters support establishing a San Francisco
Public Bank and 70% of likely voters support starting a public bank as a green bank,
indicating the public mandate you have to continue this work.

For these reasons and many others, I urge you to support this resolution and vigorously work
on the funding, design and establishment of a San Francisco Green Bank.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Kyle Dickison (Kyanthus)

To: Cisneros, Jose (TTX); Lurie, Daniel (MYR); Chen, Chyanne (BOS); Melgar, Myrna (BOS); Mahmood, Bilal (BOS);
Walton, Shamann (BOS); Chan, Connie (BOS); Sauter, Danny (BOS); Dorsey, Matt (BOS); Mandelman, Rafael
(BOS); Fielder, Jackie (BOS); SherrillStaff; Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Urging the Design and Establishment of San Francisco Green Bank

Date: Saturday, October 25, 2025 3:43:32 PM

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

Kyle Dickison (he, him)
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From: James Griffith

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Saturday, October 25, 2025 2:42:30 PM

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

James Griffith
jamgriff2718@gmail.com

330 De Neve Dr Hedrick Hall North 234
Los Angeles, California 90024
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From: Kevin Quigley

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Saturday, October 25, 2025 12:09:01 PM

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

Kevin Quigley
kquigley51@gmail.com

283 Moscow st

San Francisco , California 94112
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From: Joni Eisen

To: Chen, Chyanne (BOS); Melgar, Myrna (BOS); Mahmood, Bilal (BOS); Walton, Shamann (BOS); Chan, Connie
(BOS); Sauter, Danny (BOS); Dorsey, Matt (BOS); Mandelman, Rafael (BOS); Fielder, Jackie (BOS); SherrillStaff

Cc: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Lurie, Daniel (MYR); Cisneros, Jose (TTX); publicbanksf@gmail.com

Subject: Please support the resolution to fund and establish a San Francisco Green Bank

Date: Saturday, October 25, 2025 11:38:06 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Supervisor,

I am writing to ask you to vote for the proposed resolution urging the mayor and all relevant departments to explore
and pursue funding for and establishment of a San Francisco's Green Bank.

To achieve the City's official Climate Action Plan (CAP) goal of net-zero greenhouse gas emissions by 2040, UC
Berkeley's Center for Law, Energy & the Environment estimated in 2022 that San Francisco would need to invest up
to $21.9 billion in green infrastructure, a figure far outweighing what the City can fund with public dollars. No
doubt a more current estimate would be much higher. A San Francisco Green Bank would play a critical role in
attracting the substantial private, philanthropic and state funding we will need to combat the climate crisis and reach
the CAP goals.

Given the urgency of the climate crisis and the complete abdication of any responsibility for addressing climate
change by the federal administration, it is more essential than ever that San Francisco stay on track to meet its
climate goals and that it remain a strong national leader in the fight against climate change.

The Green Bank would help to produce badly-needed affordable housing near transit hubs - an important component
of the City's CAP - and make it easier for residents and small-business owners to access the capital they will need to
retrofit buildings with the zero-emission appliances required by the Bay Area Air District beginning in 2027. These
investments will not only help to meet the City's CAP goals but, crucially, will also improve air quality and public
health, thereby reducing the City's future public health expenditures.

Recently-released polling shows two thirds of likely voters support establishing a San Francisco Public Bank and
70% of likely voters support starting a public bank as a green bank. So, there is a substantial public mandate to

initiate and accelerate this work.

For these reasons, I urge you to support this resolution and vigorously work on the funding, design and
establishment of a San Francisco Green Bank. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Joni Eisen
SF Climate Emergency Coalition steering committee

592 Pennsylvania, SF 94107
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From: Todd

To: Cisneros, Jose (TTX); Lurie, Daniel (MYR); Chen, Chyanne (BOS); Melgar, Myrna (BOS); Mahmood, Bilal (BOS);
Walton, Shamann (BOS); Chan, Connie (BOS); Sauter, Danny (BOS); Dorsey, Matt (BOS); Mandelman, Rafael
(BOS); Fielder, Jackie (BOS); SherrillStaff; Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Support Green Bank

Date: Friday, October 24, 2025 6:33:50 PM

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
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From: Molly Salyer

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Friday, October 24, 2025 6:06:27 PM

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

Molly Salyer
mollyblairsalyer@gmail.com

419 Thornton ave

San Francisco , California 94124
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From: Dylan Fabris

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Friday, October 24, 2025 6:03:46 PM

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

Dylan Fabris

dsa@dfabris.com

1390 Market St

San Francisco, California 94102
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From: Edward Chan

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Friday, October 24, 2025 2:10:21 PM

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

Edward Chan
chaneddie0209spam@gmail.com
765 Treat Ave

San Fransisco, California 94110
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From: Vern Maxam

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: SF Green Bank
Date: Friday, October 24, 2025 1:28:45 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

I am writing to you in support of the resolution urging the mayor and all relevant departments to explore and pursue
funding opportunities for and establishment of San Francisco's Green Bank

Thank you

Vern Maxam

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Julie Lindow

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

Date: Friday, October 24, 2025 1:13:42 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Supervisors,
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


mailto:jujulindow@yahoo.com
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

Julie Lindow
Steering Committee Member, SF Climate Emergency Coalition
516 1/2 Linden and 2024 Vicente



From: anastasia Yovanopoulos

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

Date: Friday, October 24, 2025 12:02:47 PM

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
arisen. This resolution is an opportunity to continue this expression of universal San Francisco values supporting

affordable housing, small business and green energy.

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
Anastasia Yovanopoulos
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From: Elliot Helman

To: Cisneros, Jose (TTX); Lurie, Daniel (MYR); Chen, Chyanne (BOS); Melgar, Myrna (BOS); Mahmood, Bilal (BOS);
Walton, Shamann (BOS); Chan, Connie (BOS); Sauter, Danny (BOS); Dorsey, Matt (BOS); Mandelman, Rafael
(BOS); Fielder, Jackie (BOS); SherrillStaff; Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: Support a SF Green Bank

Date: Friday, October 24, 2025 11:34:03 AM

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

Elliot Helman
Mission Bay
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From: Maria Pavlovic

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Friday, October 24, 2025 10:20:20 AM

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

Maria Pavlovic
nerves.evening-7z@icloud.com
779 Treat Ave
San Francisco, California 94110
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From: Carlos Ciudad-Real

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Friday, October 24, 2025 8:31:31 AM

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

Carlos Ciudad-Real
cmciudadreal@gmail.com

1222 HARRISON ST

San Francisco, California 94103
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From: Michel Rouly

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Friday, October 24, 2025 8:22:28 AM

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

Michel Rouly

michel@rouly.net

2663 Bryant St

San Francisco, California 94110
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From: Charlie fredrick

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Friday, October 24, 2025 8:12:05 AM

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

Charlie fredrick
charliefredrick83@gmail.com
310 RUTLEDGE ST

San Francisco, California 94110


mailto:charliefredrick83@gmail.com
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org




From: Pranav Vasishta

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Friday, October 24, 2025 7:59:45 AM

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

Pranav Vasishta
pranavv01@gmail.com

65 Saturn St

San Francisco, California 94114
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From: Rishika Patel

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Friday, October 24, 2025 1:30:19 AM

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

Rishika Patel
rishikanpatel@yahoo.com

765 Treat Ave

San Francisco, California 94110
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From: Daniel Simon

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 11:52:29 PM

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

Daniel Simon
daniel.simon143@gmail.com
420 Kearney St

El Cerrito , California 94530
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From: Tanvi Meringenti

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 9:39:29 PM

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

Tanvi Meringenti
enamels-58flues@icloud.com
185 Channel St

San Francisco, California 94158
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From: Isa Stefan

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Support the Green Bank Resolution — Let’s Invest in San Francisco’s Future
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 9:27:55 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

BOS Supervisors Supervisors ,
Dear Mayor Lurie, Treasurer Cisneros, and Members of the Board of Supervisors,

I’m writing to urge your full support for Supervisor Fielder's Green Bank Resolution and to
move forward with establishing San Francisco’s long-planned public bank.

For years, the City has worked toward a public and green bank as a concrete expression of
our shared values. Time and again, the Board of Supervisors has voted unanimously in
support—clear evidence of consensus that San Francisco’s economy should serve the public
good. This resolution offers another chance to reaffirm that vision by advancing affordable
housing, small business development, and clean energy.

With the federal government retreating from meaningful climate action, cities like San
Francisco must continue to lead. A public green bank would allow us to directly fund
renewable energy, affordable housing, and local enterprise—keeping public money circulating
in our communities instead of enriching Wall Street.

This is not untested territory. Public banks already hold a quarter of the world’s financial
assets, driving local investment and economic resilience worldwide. Here at home, two-thirds
of likely voters support creating a public bank, and even more support starting as a green
bank. The public mandate is strong.

By investing locally, San Francisco can create a self-sustaining financial system that lowers
costs for housing and small businesses, accelerates clean energy projects, and stabilizes our
economy. We have a rare opportunity to bank the boom—to channel the city’s immense
wealth into projects that benefit working people and future generations.

| urge you to fund and implement the public bank framework approved in 2023 and to pass
Supervisor Fielder's Green Bank Resolution to accelerate this vital work. Together, these
actions will bring San Francisco closer to being a city that truly works for everyone—not just
the wealthy.

Thank you for your leadership and commitment to building a just and sustainable San
Francisco.

Sincerely,
Isa Stefan


mailto:alvatenebrae@gmail.com
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org

San Franciscans For Social Housing
RTC Collective
Democratic Socialists of American San Francisco

Isa Stefan
alvatenebrae@gmail.com

1177 Market St APT 1432

San Francisco, California 94103



From: Honest Charley Bodkin

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 9:26:35 PM

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

Honest Charley Bodkin
hcbodkin@gmail.com

1704 Waller St

San Francisco, California 94117
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From: Sophy Chen

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 5:16:29 PM

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

Sophy Chen
sophychen602@gmail.com
1730 O' Farrell St. PH3E

San Francisco, California 94115
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From: Malia Bow

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 5:10:34 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

BOS Supervisors Supervisors ,

As a San Francisco juvenile dependency attorney who represents families facing systemic
issues many of which are connected to lack of financial resources, please heed my letter.

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

Malia Bow


mailto:malia.j.bow@gmail.com
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org

malia.j.bow@gmail.com
49 Bessie Street
San Francisco, California 94110



From: Clay Helms

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Your City Wants & Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 4:49:20 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

BOS Supervisors Supervisors ,

Please consider my support for the following message as a resident, citizen, and advocate of
the people of San Francisco.

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

Clay Helms


mailto:helms.clay@gmail.com
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org

helms.clay@gmail.com
604 Waller St
San Francisco, California 94117



From: Eva Chen

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 4:32:21 PM

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

Eva Chen
eva12051999@gmail.com

765 Treat Ave

San Francisco, California 94110
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From: Daniel Petersen

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 4:29:43 PM

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

Daniel Petersen
dajpetersen@gmail.com

1432 S Van Ness Ave

San Francisco, California 94110
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From: Matthew Muldowney

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 4:28:00 PM

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

Matthew Muldowney
matt.muldowney@gmail.com
1228 Union St

San Francisco, California 94109
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From: Eric Chen

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 3:42:44 PM

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

Eric Chen

ericc661@gmail.com

3164 22nd St

San Francisco, California 94110
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From: Joseph Clifton

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 3:36:04 PM

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

Joseph Clifton

jkclifton@gmail.com

11 BRODERICK ST APT 2

SAN FRANCISCO, California 94117-3155


mailto:jkclifton@gmail.com
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org




From: Jason Kruta

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 3:27:09 PM

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

Jason Kruta
jpkruta@gmail.com

712 Arguello Blvd

San Francisco, California 94118
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From: Eddy Hernandez

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 3:13:37 PM

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

Eddy Hernandez
edward.d.hernandez@gmail.com
256 Brighton Ave

San Francisco, California 94112
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From: Maya Chaffee

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 3:11:13 PM

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

Maya Chaffee
chaffee.maya@gmail.com

1732 Bryant St

San Francisco, California 94110
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From: Victor Smith

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 3:03:06 PM

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

Victor Smith
vcbsmith@gmail.com

305 Prentiss St

San Francisco , California 94110
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From: Gabriel Goffman

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 2:52:48 PM

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

Gabriel Goffman
Gfgodflan@gmail.com

273 Frederick

San Francisco , California 94117
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From: Harlo Pippenger

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 2:52:21 PM

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

Harlo Pippenger
harlo.p.pippenger@gmail.com
971 Eddy Street, Apartment 211
San Francisco, California 94109
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From: Brandon Archbold

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: San Francisco Needs a Green Bank!
Date: Thursday, October 23, 2025 2:33:00 PM

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

Brandon Archbold
brandon-pro@protonmail.com

720 2nd Ave Apt 306

San Francisco, California 94118-4002
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